
PEEBLES COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-
COMMITTEE

WEDNESDAY, 26 FEBRUARY 2020

A MEETING of the PEEBLES COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-COMMITTEE will be held in the 

COUNCIL CHAMBER, ROSETTA ROAD, PEEBLES on WEDNESDAY, 26 FEBRUARY 2020 at 

5.00 pm

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,

19 February 2020

BUSINESS

1. Apologies for Absence. 

2. Order of Business. 

3. Declarations of Interest 

4. Minutes (Pages 3 - 8) 5 mins

Consider Minutes of Meetings held on:-

(a) 20 November 2019; and

(b) 6 February 2020.

(copies attached.)
5. Financial Monitoring to 31 December 2019 (Pages 9 - 20) 15 mins

Consider report by Executive Director, Finance and Regulatory.  (Copy 
attached.)

6. Peebles Park Run (Pages 21 - 22) 5 mins

Consider request to reverse route. (Copy letter attached.)
7. Applications for Funding 15 mins

Consider requests for funding from the following:-
(a)  Tweed Wheels (Pages 23 - 

50)
(b)  Peebles Men's Shed (Pages 51 - 

54)
(c)  Peebles Community Trust (Pages 55 - 

Public Document Pack



64)
(Copy application forms and supporting documents 
attached – accounts for Peebles Men’s Shed to 
follow.)

8. Draft Revised Application for Funding (Pages 65 - 68) 5 mins

Consider draft revised application for Common Good Fund Funding.  (Copy 
draft form attached.)

9. Property Update 10 mins

Consider:-

(a) General Property Update by Estates Manager;

(b) Replacement of Peebles Tennis Club clubhouse; and

(c) Drainage at Haylodge Park.

10. Any Other Items Previously Circulated. 

11. Any Other Items Which The Chairman Decides Are Urgent. 

12. Private Business 

13. Private Minute (Pages 69 - 70) 1 mins

Consider private section of Minute of meeting held on 6 February 2020.  
(Copy attached.)

NOTES
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’ 

discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any 
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the 
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors R. Tatler (Chairman), H. Anderson, S. Bell, K. Chapman, 
S. Haslam, E. Small and Community Councillor Hayworth

Please direct any enquiries to Louise McGeoch  Tel: 01835 825005
Email: lmcgeoch@scotborders.gov.uk



 
                      SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
    PEEBLES COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-COMMITTEE

MINUTE of MEETING of the PEEBLES 
COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-COMMITTEE 
held in the Council Chamber, Rosetta Road, 
Peebles on 20 November 2019 at 5.00 p.m.      

----------------------------

Present:- Councillors R. Tatler (Chairman), H. Anderson (from paragraph 2), S. Bell, 
K. Chapman, E. Small, Community Councillor L. Hayworth

Apology:- Councillor S. Haslam
In Attendance:-  Chief Financial Officer, Solicitor (E. Moir), Estates Manager, Democratic 

Services Team Leader 

Members of the Public:- 9.
---------------------------------------------

1. MINUTE          
The Minutes of the Meetings of Peebles Common Good Fund Sub-Committee held on 21 
August and 5 November 2019 had been circulated.

DECISION
AGREED to approve the Minutes.

2. MONITORING REPORT FOR 3 MONTHS TO 30 SEPTEMBER 2019
There had been circulated copies of a report by the Chief Financial Officer providing details 
of the income and expenditure for the Peebles Common Good Fund for the six months to 30 
September 2019 and full year projected out-turn for 2019/20 and projected balance sheet 
values as at 31 March 2020.  Appendix 1 to the report provided a projected Income and 
Expenditure position which currently showed a projected surplus of £31,322 for the year.   
Appendix 2 to the report contained a projected Balance Sheet to 31 March 2020 and 
projected a decrease in the reserves of £6,119.  Appendix 3 to the report detailed the 
breakdown of the property portfolio showing projected rental income for 2019/20 and actual 
property expenditure to 30 September 2019.   Appendix 4 to the report showed the value of 
the Kames Capital Investment Fund to 30 September 2019.     The Chief Financial Officer 
highlighted the main points in the report.   In response to q question regarding the inclusion 
of new properties on the list at Appendix 3 and the lack of rental income against them, the 
Estates Manager undertook to provide a full report at the next meeting.  He further confirmed 
that good progress was being made with regards to the map plotting the location of land and 
property owned by the Common Good Fund.

DECISION
AGREED:-

           (a) the projected Income and Expenditure for 2019/20, as detailed in Appendix 1 to 
the report;

(b) to note the projected Balance Sheet value as at 31 March 2020, as detailed in 
Appendix 2 to the report;

(c) to note the summary of the property portfolio, as detailed in Appendix 3 to the 
report; 

(d) to note the current position of the investment in the Kames Investment Fund, as 
detailed in Appendix 4 to the report; and

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



(e) that the Estates Manager provide a report on the properties which had been 
added to the list together with recommendations regarding possible rental for 
these.

3. HAYLODGE PARK, PEEBLES
There had been circulated copies of a plan showing plans for planting to improve the 
biodiversity of Haylodge Park, which included the creation of an orchard.  Councillor 
Anderson advised that this had been prepared following a walk around the park with officers 
and community council members.  Members confirmed they were happy with these 
proposals.

DECISION
AGREED to approve the plans for planting to improve the biodiversity of Haylodge 
Park.

4. PARKRUN
There had been circulated copies of a request from the Parkrun organisers to offer a Parkrun 
on Christmas Day.  If this proved successful then they planned to offer runs on both 
Christmas Day and New Years Day in future years.  In response to a question regarding 
toilets it was noted that the Rugby Club allowed runners to use their facilities.

DECISION
AGREED to approve the request to hold a Parkrun on Christmas Day.

5. JEDDERFIELD FARM
5.1 The Estates Manager advised that Edwin Thompson, Chartered Surveyors had been tasked 

with preparing a report on Jedderfield Farm and other areas of grazing in the ownership of 
the Common Good Fund and it was hoped that this would be available soon.  The Solicitor 
outlined the legal issues which required to be resolved before any decisions regarding the 
future of the farm could be taken.  As the previous tenant had died without a will there was a 
possibility that the tenancy may pass to another family member through intestate succession.  
If the farm was not passed on in this way then the current lease would terminate.  Contact 
had been made with the next of kin but there had been no response so far.  In response to a 
question it was noted that there may require to be a level of reimbursement for any 
leaseholder improvements.  The solicitor confirmed that she had checked and was able to 
confirm that the land was not inalienable but any asset transfer would require a full 
consultation procedure.

5.2 In light of the information provided above it was agreed that Tweedgreen could give their 
presentation on proposals for the farm but the Sub-Committee could make no comment on 
them at this time.  Mr. Scott Noble representing Tweedgreen, a local environmental group, 
gave a presentation on their vision for the future use of the farm.  They would like a 25 year 
lease under Community Asset Transfer to turn the farm into a community asset which 
promoted good environmental practice.  The initial phase would be to improve the buildings 
including renewal power sources such as hydroelectric.  They wished to create an example 
of self-sufficient living and a larger community garden.  There would also be provision for a 
number of other activities including wood storage, biodiversity, an orchard, an affordable 
hostel, an education centre and food production.  It was also proposed to have full-time 
caretakers living on the site.  The Chairman thanked Mr. Noble for his presentation. 

DECISION
NOTED the current position with regard to the future of Jedderfield Farm.

6. PEEBLES TENNIS CLUB
The Chairman invited Mr Gordon Russell from Peebles Tennis Club to outline his plans to the 
Sub-Committee.  Mr Russell advised that the Lawn Tennis Association were encouraging 
them to provide facilities for disabled players including wheelchair tennis.  The current 
clubhouse had been examined to see if conversion was possible but was found to be in very 

Page 4



poor condition with issues such as woodworm and would cost many thousands of pounds to 
repair.  The best option was to replace the clubhouse with a similar but more modern 
building.  It was noted that planning permission and a building warrant would be required for 
a new building and the permission of the Sub-Committee would be required prior to 
submission.  In response to a question on the number of members Mr Russell advised that 
there were currently around 160 members with the aim to increase this to 250.  Members 
agreed that they would give their approval so that the Tennis Club could apply for planning 
permission.  Changes to the building would require the current lease to be amended and this 
would be considered at a future meeting.

DECISION
AGREED that Peebles Tennis Club could apply for planning permission for the 
erection of a new clubhouse and that a report on the lease implications be considered 
at a future meeting.

DECLARATION OF INTEREST
Community Councillor Hayworth declared an interest in the following two item of business and 
took no part in the discussion.

7. APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING
7.1 Community Council of the Royal Burgh of Peebles and District

There had been circulated copies of a request from the Community Council for funding of 
£2,200 towards the upkeep of the flower beds in Peebles for the coming year.  Mr. Turnbull, 
Community Council Chairman advised that following agreement of the Chambers Institution 
Trust to provide £1000 for the beds in their quadrangle the request was now only for £1,200.  
Mr Turnbull advised that they had recruited over 60 volunteers to plant and maintain the 
flower beds.  They provided their own tools and the funding was for the plants.  Members 
agreed to approve the request.

DECISION
AGREED to grant funding of £1,200 to the Community Council of the Royal Burgh of 
Peebles and District.

7.2 Peebles Ex-Servicemen’s Pipe Band
With reference to paragraph 3.1 of the Minute of 29 May 2019, there had been circulated 
copies of a request from the Pipe Band for funding of £3,500.  Ms Starr, Pipe Band Secretary 
advised that the Pipe Band had now secured its new accommodation and were now applying 
for the remainder of the funding previously requested in May to meet rental costs and the 
building of new storage cupboards.  Members agreed to approve the request.

DECISION
AGREED to grant funding of £3,500 to Peebles Ex-Servicemen’s Pipe Band.

DECLARATION OF INTEREST
Councillor Chapman declared an interest in the following item of business in terms of Section 
5 of the Councillors Code of Conduct and left the Chamber during the discussion.

7.3 Peebles and District Citizens Advice Bureau
There had been circulated copies of a request from the Citizens Advice Bureau for funding of 
£2,000 toward the cost of new IT equipment.  Mr Kelso, CAB Board Member, advised that it 
was essential that the CAB moved over to Windows 10 to enable the continuation of service 
provision and this required that the current hardware be updated.  He advised that there 
were applications made to other funders to assist with the full cost.  In response to a 
question he confirmed that the majority of clients lived in Peebles.  Members agreed to 
approve the request.

DECISION
AGREED to grant funding of £2,000 to Peebles and District Citizens Advice Bureau.

Page 5



8. PRIVATE BUSINESS
DECISION
AGREED under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude 
the public from the meeting during consideration of the business detailed in the 
Appendix to this Minute on the grounds that it involved the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Paragraph 6 of Part I of Schedule 7A to the Act.

SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS

9. Minute
Approved the private section of the Minute of the meeting held on 21 August 2019.

The meeting concluded at 6.05 p.m. 

Page 6



SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
PEEBLES COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-COMMITTEE

MINUTE of SPECIAL Meeting of the 
PEEBLES COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-
COMMITTEE held in Committee Room 2, 
Council Headquarters, Newtown St. Boswells 
on Thursday, 6 February, 2020 at 3.30 pm

Present:- Councillors R. Tatler (Chairman), H. Anderson, S. Bell, K. Chapman, 
S. Haslam and E. Small

In Attendance:- Pension & Investments Manager, Solicitor (E. Moir), Solicitor (G. Sellar), 
Democratic Services Officer (F. Walling). 

CHAIRMAN
The Chairman clarified the special circumstances which required the arrangement of this 
special meeting.  He was of the opinion that the application for a loan, the subject of the 
meeting, should be considered as a matter of urgency as if this was delayed until the next 
scheduled meeting any financial assistance provided would not be in time to be used for 
the purpose it had been requested.

1. REQUEST FOR LOAN 
1.1      There had been circulated copies of an application from Tweeddale Youth Action for a 

loan of £20,000. Also circulated were copies of the Tweeddale Youth Action Annual 
Report and Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2019 and an email from 
the LEADER Programme Facilitator.  The Chairman welcomed to the meeting David 
Hodson, Tweeddale Youth Action Manager, to speak in support of the application.  Mr 
Hodson referred to the programme of activities provided by the organisation.  In addition 
to 5 times weekly evening drop-in sessions, trips away and targeted support for 
vulnerable young people, the programme included two social enterprises.  Bike Punks 
social enterprise involved teaching metal work and bicycle repair skills to young people 
including those who were not in education, employment or training and this led to further 
employability opportunities. Food Punks social enterprise involved teaching front and back 
of house catering and hospitality skills to young people whilst generating income for 
Tweeddale Youth Action. Mr Hodson explained that the two social enterprises had been 
supported with funding from LEADER, Robertson Trust and SEStran.  While Robertson 
Trust and SEStran funded in a conventional way with funding given up front, LEADER 
was a retrospective funder that required spend to be made and then claimed back.  The 
claim process had taken much longer than anticipated leading to a cash flow issue, to the 
extent that while waiting for claims to be processed the organisation was forecasting a 
deficit of £20,000 by the end of March 2020.  A loan of £20,000 was requested which 
would enable money to be spent on equipment and consumables to meet the LEADER 
funding Delivery Milestones which would then be claimed back from LEADER.  If money 
was not spent as per the LEADER targets the organisation would lose this unique 
opportunity to invest in its social enterprise infrastructure.  Without a loan, there was also 
concern about not being able to meet LEADER associated payroll commitments in March.

1.2 Mr Hodson answered questions from Members, in particular about the management of the 
programme against the LEADER Milestones.  He accepted that they had not sufficiently 
understood the complexity around LEADER funding regulations and had not initially 
realised that the project could not underspend without penalties.  The email from the 
LEADER Programme Facilitator confirmed that there potentially remained available grants 
of £47k for Tweeddale Youth Action from an original total grant of just under £95k.   

Page 7



Following claims against January payroll Mr Hodson advised that there remained about 
£30k to claim before the end of March.   In discussion, Members sought advice from the 
Pension and Investments Manager about possible sources for a loan which Mr Hodson 
could approach as an alternative to the Common Good Fund. Members also asked for 
information about the circumstances behind loans given by the Council’s other Common 
Good Funds and the terms of these loans.

1.3 On a vote of 4 in favour and 2 against, Members decided to continue the discussion in 
private and Mr Hodson left the meeting room.

DECISION
DECIDED under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to 
exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the business detailed 
in the Appendix to this Minute on the grounds that it involved the likely disclosure 
of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 6 of Part I of Schedule 7A to the Act.

SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS

1.4       Members continued their discussion about the request for a loan from Tweeddale Youth 
Action.

PUBLIC BUSINESS

1.5      The Sub-Committee moved back into public business.  Mr Hodson was invited to return to 
the meeting and the Members’ decision was read to him as follows:-

DECISION
AGREED to grant a loan of £20,000 to Tweeddale Youth Action, to be spent for the 
benefit of children and young people residing in Peebles, on the following terms:

(a) that the loan be repaid in full by Tweeddale Youth Action, within 6 calendar 
months of the date the loan was paid and that the loan be interest-free 
providing it was repaid within this stated period;

(b) that repayments may be in regular instalments or by one or more 
transactions, as determined by Tweeddale Youth Action; 

(c) that any outstanding amount owed at the end of the six month period be 
subject to interest at 3% above the base rate of the Royal Bank of Scotland 
and that a repayment plan be agreed at that point with Tweeddale Youth 
Action, with any remaining balance being paid in full within a further 12 
calendar months. 

The meeting concluded at 4.35 pm  

Page 8



Peebles Common Good Fund Sub-Committee – 26 February 2019

MONITORING REPORT FOR 9 MONTHS TO 31 DECEMBER 
2019

Report by Executive Director, Finance & Regulatory
PEEBLES COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-COMMITTEE

26 February 2020

1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY

1.1 This report provides the details of the income and expenditure for 
the Peebles  Common Good Fund for the nine months to 
31 December 2019, a full year projected out-turn for 2019/20 and 
projected balance sheet values as at 31 March 2020.

1.2 Appendix 1 provides the projected income and expenditure position for 
2019/20.  It shows a projected surplus of £31,322 for the year.

1.3 Appendix 2 provides a projected balance sheet value as at 31 March 2020.  
It shows a decrease in reserves of £6,119.

1.4 Appendix 3 provides a breakdown of the property portfolio showing 
projected rental income for 2019/20 and actual property expenditure to     
31 December 2019.

 
1.5 Appendix 4 shows the value of the Kames Capital Investment Fund to       

31 December 2019.

2 RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 It is recommended that the Peebles Common Good Fund Sub-
Committee:

(a) Notes the projected income and expenditure for 2019/20 in 
Appendix 1;

(b) Notes the projected balance sheet value as at 31 March 2020 in 
Appendix 2;

(c) Notes the summary of the property portfolio in Appendix 3; and

(d) Notes the current position of the Kames Capital Investment 
Fund in Appendix 4.

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



Peebles Common Good Fund Sub-Committee – 26 February 2019

3 BACKGROUND

3.1 This report provides the Committee with financial information for the period 
to 31 December 2019 and projections to 31 March 2020.  The report also 
contains a projected balance sheet for the Common Good Fund as at        
31 March 2020.

4 FINANCIAL POSITION 2019/20

4.1 Appendix 1 provides detail on income and expenditure for the 2019/20 
financial year.  The projected net position for the year is a surplus of 
£31,322.

4.2 Income & Expenditure – Property Income

Rental income for 2019/20 is shown in Appendices 1 & 3 with Appendix 3 
detailing the projected annual rental income by individual property.

4.3 Income & Expenditure – Non-Property Related Income

(a) The projected outturn position shows an amount of £250 relating to 
interest receivable on cash held by SBC.  Also included are dividends 
from the Common Good Funds investment in Kames Capital amounting 
to £23,970 which is in line with the overall 5% target and the monthly 
distribution profile projections provided by Kames.  

(b) Included within other income is a rebate from Kames Capital (£271), 
which has been re-invested to purchase an additional 244 units.

4.4 Income & Expenditure – Property Expenditure 

(a) The property expenditure to 31 December 2019 is detailed in Appendix 
3 by property. 

(b) The proposed Budget for 2019/20 is shown in Appendix 1.

Page 10



Peebles Common Good Fund Sub-Committee – 26 February 2019

4.5   Income & Expenditure – Grants & Other Donations

The grants and other donations approved and distributed to 31 March 2020 
are shown below. 
 
Grant Recipients Approved £

6,500
600

5,880
212

2,000
15,192

100
3,000
1,200
3,500

Approved and Paid to 31 December 2019
Peebles Ex Servicemen’s Pipe Band
Tweedgreen
Peebles Rugby Club
Remembrance Day
Peebles & District Citizens Advice Bureau
Total Paid to 31 March 2020

Approved but not yet paid
Hire of Burgh Hall
Eastgate Theatre
Peebles Community Council
Peebles Ex-Servicemen’s Pipe Band
Total Grants Approved 

Budget 2019/20

(Unallocated)/Overallocated Budget

29/05/19
29/05/19
29/05/19

Annual
20/11/19

07/09/04
30/07/18
20/11/19
20/11/19

22,992

29,500

(6,508)

4.6 Income & Expenditure – Depreciation Charge

The projected depreciation charge for the year is £37,441.  This is not a 
cash transaction and is off-set by a corresponding contribution from the 
Revaluation reserve at the end of the financial year.

4.7 Appendix 2 provides the balance sheet value as at 31 March 2019, the 
projected movement in year and a projected balance as at 31 March 2020.

4.8 Balance Sheet – Fixed Assets

All fixed assets of the Common Good Fund are revalued every 5 years as 
part of the Council’s rolling programme.  The fixed assets were revalued at 
1 April 2014.  Appendix 3 shows the values of the individual properties at 
31 March 2019, projected depreciation charges for 2019/20 and projected 
value at 31 March 2020. 

4.9 Balance Sheet – Investment Fund

The fund has a +5.90% unrealised gain in market value since investment, 
largely due to continued volatility in investment markets.  Overall, taking 
account of the income received the fund has achieved a return of +16.05% 
since investment in February 2018.

 

Page 11



Peebles Common Good Fund Sub-Committee – 26 February 2019

4.10 Balance Sheet – Cash Balance

The cash held by the fund is projected to be £57,349 at 31 March 2020 and 
is detailed below:

Cash Balance £
Opening Balance at 1 April 2019
Projected surplus/(deficit) for year from Income & 
Expenditure Statement
Net cash movement in Debtors/Creditors
East Gate Theatre Loan
Investment in Kames
Kames Fund Rebate

66,483

31,322
0

(20,000)
(20,000)

(456)
Projected Closing Balance as at 31 March 2020 57,349

4.11 Balance Sheet – Capital Reserve

The projections for the Capital Reserves include the unrealised gain for the 
Kames Fund as at 31 March 2019 but due to the nature of the markets no 
estimate has been made for the current years’ movement.

5 IMPLICATIONS

5.1 Financial 

There are no further financial implications other than those explained above 
in Section 4.

5.2 Risk and Mitigations

There is a risk that investments in the Kames Fund may reduce in value due 
to market or investment performance.  This risk cannot be fully mitigated; 
however, it is being managed by the selection of a Fund Manager with a 
clear objective of preserving capital values while aiming to produce returns 
in line with the benchmark.

5.3 Equalities

It is anticipated that there are no adverse equality implications arising from 
the proposals contained in this report.

5.4 Acting Sustainably 

Whilst there are no economic, social or environmental effects arising from 
the proposals contained in this report, there are, through the activities 
reported upon, positive impacts upon the economy through protection of 
employment, positive impacts upon the quality of community life and 
improvements in local amenities and nurturing of local talent.  The potential 
improvement in levels of income through the use of the new investment 
fund will act to make the Common Good Fund more sustainable in the 
future.

5.5 Carbon Management

There are no effects on carbon emissions arising from the proposals 
contained in this report.

Page 12



Peebles Common Good Fund Sub-Committee – 26 February 2019

5.6 Rural Proofing

There are no effects on rural proofing arising from the proposals contained 
in this report.

5.7 Changes to Scheme of Administration or Scheme of Delegation

There are no changes required to the Scheme of Administration or Scheme 
of Delegation arising from the proposals contained in this report.

6 CONSULTATION

6.1 The Executive Director Finance & Regulatory Services, the Chief Legal 
Officer, the Chief Officer Audit and Risk, the Service Director HR and 
Communications, the Clerk to the Council and Corporate Communications 
have been consulted and any comments received have been incorporated 
into the final report.

Approved by

David Robertson        Signature ………………………………….
Executive Director Finance & Regulator 

Author(s)
Kirsty Robb
Sara Halliday

Pensions and Investments Manager, Tel: 01835 825249
Treasury Business Partner, Tel: 01835 824000 Extn 5854

Background Papers:  
Previous Minute Reference:  Peebles Common Good Committee 20 November 2019

Note – You can get this document on tape, in Braille, large print and various 
computer formats by contacting the address below.  We can also give information on 
other language translations as well as providing additional copies.

Contact us at Pension & Investment Team, Council Headquarters, Newtown St 
Boswells, Melrose, TD6 0SA.   Tel: 01835 824000    Fax: 01835 825166 
Email: t&cteam@scotborders.gov.uk

Page 13



Peebles Common Good Fund Sub-Committee – 26 February 2019

APPENDIX 1
PEEBLES COMMON GOOD FUND
PROJECTED INCOME AND EXPENDITURE 2019/20

Actuals at 
31/12/19

£

Full Year 
Approved 

Budget 
2019/20

£

Full Year 
Projected 
Out-turn
2019/20

£

Full Year 
Projected 

Over/(Under)
Spend

2019/20
£

Para 
Ref

Commentary

(56,002)

0
(13,879)

(271)

(54,390)

(250)
(23,970)

(456)

(54,390)

(250)
(23,970)

(456)

4.2

4.3
4.3

(70,152)

9,940
 6,500

(79,066)

3,100
6,800

(79,066)

3,100
6,800

4.4

16,440

15,192

8,344

9,900

29,500

8,344

9,900

29,500

8,344

    4.5

         
 0
0

          37,441
(37,441)

37,441
(37,441)     4.6

Property Income
Rentals Receivable

Non-Property Related Income
Interest on Cash deposited with Council
Investment Funds – Dividends Rec’d
Other Income  
Total Income

Property Expenditure
Property Costs – General 
Haylodge Toilets – Cleaning etc
Total Property Expenditure

Grants & Other Donations

Central Support Service Charge

Depreciation
Depreciation Charge
Contribution from Revaluation Reserve
Net impact of Depreciation on Revenue 
Reserve

0 0 0

Total Net (Surplus)/Deficit for year ( 30,176) (31,322)      (31,322)

P
age 14



Peebles Common Good Fund Sub-Committee – 26 February 2019

APPENDIX 2
PEEBLES COMMON GOOD FUND

PROJECTED BALANCE SHEET VALUE AT 31 March 2020
Opening 

Balance at 
01/04/19

£

Movement in 
Year

£

Closing
Balance at
31/03/20

£

764,044
1,619

(37,441)
0

726,603
1,619

765,663

443,840
3,098

(37,441)

20,456
0

728,222

464,296
3,098

446,938

0

1,892
66,483

20,456

20,000

0
(9,134)

467,394

20,000

1,892
57,349

68,375

0
(3,145)

(9,134)

0
0

59,241

0
(3,145)

Fixed Assets
Land & Buildings
Feu Duties
Total Fixed Assets

Capital in Investment 
Funds
Investment Fund Book Value
Unrealised Gains/(Loss)
Market Value

Eastgate Theatre Loan

Current Assets
Debtors
Cash deposited with SBC

Current Liabilities
Creditors
Receipts in Advance
Total Current Liabilities (3,145) 0 (3,145)
Net Assets 1,277,831 (6,119) 1,271,712
Funded by:
Reserves
Revenue Reserve
Capital Reserve
Revaluation Reserve

(87,070)
(474,893)
(715,868)

(31,322)
0

37,441

(118,392)
(474,893)
(678,427)

Total Reserves (1,277,831) 6,119 (1,271,712)

Page 15



Peebles Common Good Fund Sub-Committee – 26 February 2019

APPENDIX 3
PEEBLES COMMON GOOD FUND

PROPERTY PORTFOLIO PERFORMANCE FOR 2019/20
(Projected Income and Expenditure at 31 December 2019)

Actual Property Expenditure at 31/12/19Fixed Assets Net Book 
Value at 

31/03/19

£

Projected
Depn 

Charge

2019/20

£

Projected
Net Book 
Value at 

31/03/20

£

Projected
Rental 
Income

2019/20

£

Repairs

£

Rates, 
Water & 
Power

£

Ins

£

Other

£

Total

£

Greenside Car Park
Kings Meadows Car Park
George Meikle Kemp Monument
Victoria Park
Victoria Park Tennis Courts
Peebles Disused Railway
Peebles Golf Course
Jedderfield Farm
Neidpath Grazings
Haylodge Park
Haylodge Depot
Old Corn Exchange Hall (Front)
Walkershaugh Store
Tweed Green
Cuddy Green (Part 1)
Venlaw Wood
Tweed Fishings
Peebles Town Clock
Old Corn Exchange Shop
Garage 1 Tweed Green
Venlaw Quarry
Venlaw Amenity Ground
Old Town Wall Monument
Haylodge Park Play Area

0
0
0
0

21,000
0

155,000
131,000
20,000

0
47,250
22,100
29,875

0
0

16,000
0
0

76,500
1,000

0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

1,800
0
0

5,550
3,580
4,025

0
0
0
0
0

14,700
800

0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0

21,000
0

155,000
129,200
20,000

0
41,700
18,520
25,850

0
0

16,000
0
0

61,800
200

0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0

15,290
2,100

0
250

9,500
0

6,500
0
0
0
0
0

12,000
200

0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

424
80

170
0

70
0
0
0

40
9,220

0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

(101)
0
0
0
0
0
0

(33)
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

424
80
69

0
70

0
0
0

40
9,187

0
0
0
0
0

P
age 16



Peebles Common Good Fund Sub-Committee – 26 February 2019

0

Actual Property Expenditure at 31/12/19Fixed Assets Net Book 
Value at 

31/03/19

£

Projected 
Depn 

Charge
2019/20

£

Projected 
Net Book 
Value at 

31/03/20

£

Projected
Rental 
Income

2019/20

£

Repairs

£

Rates, 
Water & 
Power

£

Ins

£

Other

£

Total

£

Walkershaugh ACF Site
Walkershaugh Bowling Green
Former Railway
Ninians Haugh Park
Ninians Haugh Play Area
Old Town Green
Garage 2 Tweed Green
Garage 3 Tweed Green
Land at March Street
Gas Governor Site
Fotheringham Bridge
Land at Haylodge Cottage Site
Garages Sites at Kirkland Street
Land at Kingsmeadows Toilets
Haylodge Toilets
Land at Gytes Leisure Centre
Old Corn Exchange Shop (Rear)
Kingsland School Site
Haylodge Pavilion Site
Elliots Park Grazings
Kingsland Primary School Sub Stn
Connor Ridge Monitoring Site
Tweed Green Car Park Site
Victoria Park Construction Store
Walkershaugh Railway Embank
Biggiesknowe Garage
Property Expenditure (General)

7,500
500

0
0
0
0

750
500

0
750

0
11,500
6,750
2,000

22,469
0

24,600
70,000
1,250

95,000
750

0
0
0
0

00
-

0
0
0
0
0
0

500
500

0
0
0
0
0
0

1,906
0

4,080
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
-

7,500
500

0
0
0
0

700
0
0
0
0

11,500
6,750
2,000

20,563
0

20,520
70,000
1,250

95,000
750

0
0
0
0
0
-

500
0
0
0
0
0

175
175

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

3,000
4,700

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

212

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0

(44)
(33)

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

(65)
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

6,500
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0

(44)
(33)

0
0
0
0
0
0

6,500
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

(65)
212

P
age 17



Peebles Common Good Fund Sub-Committee – 26 February 2019

Total 764,044 37,441 726,603 54,390 10,216 (276) 6,500 16,440

Moveable Assets

Leather Chairs (14)
Chairs (5)
China Cabinet
Antique Mirror
Square Coal Scuttle
Oak Mantle Clock (1930)
Antique Fire Irons & Grate
Log Effect Electric Fire
Oval Oak Table
Light Pendants (5)
Single Pendant
4 Single Brass Gas Wall Fittings

P
age 18



Peebles Common Good Fund Sub-Committee – 26 February 2019

APPENDIX 4
PEEBLES COMMON GOOD FUND

INVESTMENTS EXTERNALLY MANAGED
Cost of Investment Units £
Kames Capital Investment ( February 2018)
Kames Capital Investment ( August 2018)
Kames Fund Rebate – (2018-2019)
Kames Investment – (May 19)
Kames Fund Rebate – (2019-2020)

387,354
22,187

422
18,254

244

419,388
24,000

452
20,000

271
Total Invested to 31 September 2019 428,461 464,111

Value of Investment £
31 March 2018
30 June 2018
30 September 2018
31 December 2018
31 March 2019
30 June 2019
30 September 2019
31 December 2019

418,032
415,553
441,035
416,749
446,938
474,748
475,130
491,230

Increase/(Decrease) from Total Cash Invested 27,119

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Haylodge Parkrun
5th February 2020 

Robin Tatler
Chair – Peebles Common Good Fund

Via email

Dear Robin
Haylodge parkrun - request to use a reverse route

Haylodge parkrun has held 59 events since it started in November 2018 and 
we’ve had 1,569 different people undertake over 4,400 runs, including 93 
attendees on Christmas morning. Thank you for your support.

I hope that this request is straightforward. As you know, parkruns operate every 
Saturday at 9.30 subject to no other pre-planned usage of the park. You have also 
given permission for us to use the park on Christmas Day and New Years Day.

To mark the Leap Year we are proposing to run the course in reverse. We will start 
at the usual Finish line and finish at the Start line. We will use the paths as normal 
but will run in the opposite direction. The next leap year day that falls on a Saturday 
is in 2048 so not one for us to worry about, however if the reverse route is popular, 
we may use it for special events in the future e.g 100th run.

We have undertaken the standard parkrun Risk Assessment for the reverse route 
and can confirm that there are no material risks arising from the change. The 
parkrun central organisation has requested that we notify the landowner in order 
to gain formal permission to use the reverse route.

The usual protocols would apply, a 9.30am start with an expected finish time of 
about 10.30. Our average number of runners is 75 per week and I would not expect 
a material change from that. At this time of year, the key issue is the weather 
forecast.

I hope everything is clear but please contact me should you require further 
information.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely

Martin Kelso
Co-Event Director- Haylodge parkrun

haylodge@parkrun.com

Page 21

Agenda Item 6

mailto:haylodge@parkrun.com


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23

Agenda Item 7a



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



                     
PEEBLES COMMON GOOD FUND

       APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Applicant Details
Name and Address of 
Applicant/Organisation:

Telephone No: 
E-mail address:

Peebles and District Men’s Shed
School Brae Hub
School Brae
Peebles
EH45 8AT
01721 721233
peeblesmensshed@gmail.com

Address to which payment 
should be made:

As above.

Activities 
Please supply a brief 
description of the activities 
of your organisation and 
the benefits it brings to the 
local community:
 

Peebles Men’s Shed is now providing a space for recreational facilities 
and is advancing the social needs, health and well-being of men (and 
women) of all ages and backgrounds living in Peebles and surrounding 
areas. We offer opportunities for members to meet and undertake 
creative, physical, purposeful and recreational activities of their 
choice, in a safe and fully insured environment thus contributing to the 
physical and mental wellbeing of members. In so doing this will help 
develop the capacity of members to share their skills and knowledge 
with others in the community, to the wider benefit of that community. 
As membership is open to all from age 18 onwards, further 
opportunities will be presented for intergenerational learning and 
working.  In a 2015 study, 3.5% of the population of Tweeddale 
reported that they felt lonely or isolated. A thriving Men’s Shed in 
Peebles would go some way towards reducing that number. 

Assistance Requested
Please indicate the sum 
requested and the purpose 
for which it will be used:

We are now making progress with converting our premises from a 
former social club and bar into a multi purpose venue. Already, 
members can undertake technical wood and metal working activities in 
our newly fitted workshops, but a large number also enjoy modelling, 
including railway modelling and art and a further section of our 
membership simply attend for company, a cup of tea and a blether. We 
would now like to turn our attention to creating properly equipped and 
comfortable spaces for these last two activities. The modelling area 
will be adjacent to the ‘social’ area which will have direct access to 
our outside space which will be well used in warmer months. We aim 
to build these spaces to the same high standard as the rest of our space, 
future proofing where possible. We estimate the total cost of these 
conversions to be £6,486 which is shown as a breakdown on the 
attached document.

When will the donation be 
required:

As soon as possible.

If this is a one-off project 
then please give the 
following details –
Date (s): ASAP Page 51

Agenda Item 7b



Estimated total cost:

Funds already raised by 
applicant’s own efforts:

Funds raised or expected to 
be raised from other 
sources (please state 
sources):

£6,486

Approximately £40,000 raised to date towards the overall project

Ongoing fund raising will continue for general running costs.

Other information
If you have other 
information which you feel 
is relevant to this 
application please provide 
details including details of 
any previous assistance 
given:

We are now a Scottish Charity, Reg No SCO48226. Our first year 
accounts have been prepared and submitted detailing all of our income 
and expenditure, and can be viewed on request. Our biggest challenge 
in running this project, which is entirely volunteer led, is in meeting 
our monthly property rental costs of £500. We have recently been 
turned down for a Scottish Government Community Grant to meet 
these costs, and because our bank balance at present appears fairly 
healthy, Scottish Borders Council Community Grants were also denied 
to us. This is still a major capital project, and we had, on paper, 
committed most of our existing funds towards capital improvement 
works. However, we have been persuaded that an alternative approach 
is to seek funding for these capital works, and use existing funds to 
self finance rent due. We therefore intend to allocate £5,000 towards 
ongoing rent, as well as all of our ongoing monthly donation income. 
We also plan to maintain a contingency fund of £2,500 for emergency 
use. Current projections show that should we be successful in this 
application, these funds will be available to pay our rent comfortably 
until April 2021. This does not solve the long term problem and we 
will continue to seek a support package for rent assistance during this 
breathing space. We would also hope to attract more members as our 
space becomes more viable, and may even reach the magic monthly 
income figure of £600 making us wholly self sufficient.

Declaration
I hereby make application for assistance as set out above and certify that the information I have 
provided is accurate

Signed: Malcolm Bruce (signed electronically)

Position Held: Secretary

Date:  30/12/2019

Note:  All applications from organisations MUST be accompanied by a copy of the latest audited 
accounts

This completed form, accounts and any supporting details should be submitted to Louise McGeoch, 
Democratic Services Team Leader, Scottish Borders Council, Council Headquarters, Newtown St 
Boswells, TD6 0SA. Telephone 01835 825005 

Page 52



All planned work Estimated costs Comments
Extend newly installed 3 phase power supply from 
Men’s Shed own distribution board in workshop 
through to storage, crafting and social area. Install 
appropriate number of new power sockets at 
convenient locations and new LED lighting with 
switching at all entrances to area, including new 
emergency lighting.

£1,500 Estimate based on the cost of materials used to install 
new power and lighting in refurbished workshop area 
which was £2200 inc VAT. Installation work carried out 
by suitably qualified members/volunteers and 
certified professionally.

Strip out existing ladies toilet to form wider 
entrance corridor to workshop, re line walls with 
combination of wet area wallboard and 
plasterboard and lay suitable flooring, possibly 
tiles. Install workshop style double sink basins 
within two 1000mm carcass units with utility 
doors. Install LED lighting.

Strip out by members. Plumber to install 
new facilities.
£3,306

Not part of this application. Included for 
illustration of the costs faced in bringing 
the building up to standard.

These toilets, because of the building layout, are 
effectively exclusive to Men’s Shed members at 
present. Whilst we do have a small number of female 
members, we do not feel we have enough space to 
allow gender specific toilet. Should female members 
wish privacy, other toilets would be available in the 
building.

Strip out existing WC’s and unused urinals and 
wash basins in Gents toilet. Re line walls with 
plasterboard or wet area wallboard. Create 2 
gender neutral WC’s, with appropriate 
soundproofing for privacy and common use wash 
basins and hand dryers. Install LED lighting in 
lowered ceiling and a ventilation system for toilet 
to extract stale air to outside and pull in fresh air. 

£11,652 

Not part of this application. Included for 
illustration of the costs faced in bringing 
the building up to standard.

Moving away from urinals to WC’s will save an 
enormous quantity of water, paid for by our landlords 
under present arrangements. LED lighting and a low 
power hand dry facility will also save on utility bills.

Remove existing bar area, make good floor, walls 
and remove existing downlighters over bar. Install 
tea and coffee point with kitchen base units, wall 
cupboards, wall hung water heater, kitchen sink 
(already procured) and worktops suitable for light 

Strip out work carried out by members or 
other volunteers. Common room 
furniture: Group of 4 chairs plus coffee 
table £250, 3 sets = £750, prices from on 
line retailer “theclassroom.co.uk”, 
thereafter use older existing furniture.

P
age 53



All planned work Estimated costs Comments
food preparation. Install under worktop fridge and 
slimline dishwasher.

Kitchen units and fittings estimated from 
B&Q at 3 x 1000mm base units @ £40 = 
£120, 3 x 1000mm wall cupboards  @ 
£35 = £105, 12 x 500mm Shaker style 
doors  @ £26 = £312, 3000mm worktop + 
£98, so approx. £700 inc. all hinges and 
fittings. In process of opening trade 
account at Howdens which may reduce 
price. Appliances £500. Water heater 
£150. Total £2,101

Install plywood sub floor and lay carpet tiles, 
colour themed to match existing corporate logo 
artwork for Men’s Shed ( dark blue and yellow).

Quotation from Peebles Carpets. Lowest 
price £1049. Highest price £1581. To 
ensure longer life we will probably go 
with the more expensive tiles. Plywood 
the same for either tile.
Total £1,581

Install flexible room divider. Approximately 5 
metres wide between new craft area and social 
space to create good workspace in craft area, 
appropriate controllable lighting in each area, a 
comfortable social space but also allow a bigger 
space to be created temporarily for talks, social 
functions, etc.

4 office screens which will double as 
pinboards, 1800 tall by 1200 wide at 
£126 each.
 £504

Skip hire for removal of all rubble and waste £800

TOTAL COSTS £6,486

P
age 54



                     
PEEBLES COMMON GOOD FUND

       APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Applicant Details
Name and Address of 
Applicant/Organisation:

Telephone No: 

E-mail address:

Leslie Turnbull - Director,
Peebles Community Trust,
School Brae Hub,
Peebles.

07477636546

lwturnbull@hotmail.com

Address to which payment 
should be made:

Peebles Community Trust,
School Brae,
Peebles.

Activities 
Please supply a brief 
description of the activities 
of your organisation and 
the benefits it brings to the 
local community:
 

Peebles Community Trust is an umbrella company which exists to 
facilitate and promote projects which serve to enhance the welfare and 
economic well being of the town and its residents. The Trust does this 
by initiating projects of its own, such as the purchase of the School 
Brae Hub in Peebles and Eshiels Community Wood. The purchase of 
these facilities ensures that they are are kept and used for the benefit of 
residents. The hub is now home to the Mens Shed, the pipe band with 
many other groups using the facilities on a sessional basis. The Eshiels 
Wood is being developed and maintained to offer recreational and 
educational opportunities for residents of all ages. Other projects are 
being assisted by the Trust such as Bonnie Peebles Plus, Peebles Paths 
group, Cycling Without Age and the March Street Mill -community 
right to buy.

The Trust is successfully providing many opportunities for residents of 
the town to enjoy both recreational and educational opportunities. This 
contributes to the wellbeing of the town and residents as well as those 
who work here.

Page 55

Agenda Item 7c

mailto:lwturnbull@hotmail.com


Assistance Requested
Please indicate the sum 
requested and the purpose 
for which it will be used:

£1,500

Under the auspices of the Trust, the Peebles Railway Heritage Project 
(PRHG) seeks to save for posterity, the old weghbridge office which 
stands in the East Station car park. The PRHG believe the it is essential 
to save this building and preserve the significant history of Peebles as a 
railway town. Also, Peebles has recently lost its tourist information 
office which is likely to be detrimental to the economic wellbeing of 
the town.

It is the intention of the PRHG to preserve this building and use it for 
educational purposes to house facilities which will explain, by 
electronic means, the towns very important history. We hope also to 
display artefacts from the railway ere if security concerns can be 
overcome. Because this building is in the towns main car park it would 
be useful to use it as a tourist information point to educate visitors as 
well as direct them to other places of interest and businesses.

The building is currently owned by SBC who have agreed to a long 
term lease at a marginal rent. The lease will be completed by 28-02-20.

To get this project up quickly we hope to engage a local consultant 
with a proven track record in this field to provide expertise in relation 
to processes necessary to then submit a full and detailed application to 
the Scottish Heritage Fund for funding for the fitting out of the 
building. The application to the Scottish Heritage Fund will be for a 
substantial amount to cover fixtures, fittings and technology.

This is an exciting project which, if successful, offers the opportunity 
to provide further educational opportunities for the town as well as 
important resource which will help to assist in the development of 
Peebles as a tourist destination which clearly will aid the economic 
well being of the town.

Specifically, this phase of our project is about developing, in detail, the 
scope of the whole project; the submission of an expression of interest 
to begin the full funding process and consultation with members of the 
public over the coming summer months to determine the level of 
demand and interest which are requirements of the Scottish Heritage 
Fund.

When will the donation be 
required:

1st March 2020

If this is a one-off project 
then please give the 
following details –

Date (s):

This is an ongoing project which will require more applications for 
funding through other sources.

As said above, this application is for a relatively modest sum to get our 
project moving.

Page 56



Estimated total cost:

Funds already raised by 
applicant’s own efforts:

Funds raised or expected to 
be raised from other 
sources (please state 
sources):

Other information
If you have other 
information which you feel 
is relevant to this 
application please provide 
details including details of 
any previous assistance 
given:

Declaration
I hereby make application for assistance as set out above and certify that the information I have 
provided is accurate

Signed: Les Turnbull.         

Position Held: Director

Date:  18-02-20

Note:  All applications from organisations MUST be accompanied by a copy of the latest audited 
accounts

This completed form, accounts and any supporting details should be submitted to Louise McGeoch, 
Democratic Services Team Leader, Scottish Borders Council, Council Headquarters, Newtown St 
Boswells, TD6 0SA. Telephone 01835 825005 

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



PEEBLES COMMUNITY TRUST

UNAUDITED MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTS

YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2018

Page 59



PEEBLES COMMUNITY TRUST

DIRECTORS AND OTHER INFORMATION

DIRECTORS

L T Hayworth (appointed 23 February 2018)

C S Adam (appointed 2 May 2018)

S S J Dube (appointed 23 February 2018)

D J McColgan (appointed 2 May 2018)

L J Morrison (appointed 2 May 2018)

L W Turnbull (appointed 23 February 2018)

M L L Baete (resigned 23 February 2018)

C R C Carleton (resigned 23 February 2018)

D R Pye (resigned 23 February 2018)

J B Swanson (resigned 23 February 2018)

COMPANY NUMBER

SC 432119

REGISTERED OFFICE

The Old Manse

Innerleithen Road

Peebles

EH45 8BD

ACCOUNTANTS

Charles Gray & Co

Chartered Accountants

6 School Brae 

Peebles

EH45 8AT

BANKERS

Royal Bank of Scotland plc

4 Eastgate

Peebles

EH45 8SL

YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2018

CONTENTS PAGE

Detailed income statement 3

Balance sheet 4

Notes to the management accounts 5

Chartered Accountants report 6

Page 60



PEEBLES COMMUNITY TRUST

DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT

YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2018

2017

NOTE £ £ £

TURNOVER

Grants received 20,410  21,350  

Donations and subscriptions 3           50         

20,413  21,400  

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Website 237        382       

Project coordination 11,000   -            

Project consultancy fees and expenses 4,107     15,960  

Printing, postage and stationery 336        -            

Conference expenses 765        -            

Insurance 56          55         

Subscriptions 136        10         

Bank charges 60          60         

Sundry 35          26         

16,732  16,493  

OPERATING PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 3 3,681    4,907    

3

Page 61



PEEBLES COMMUNITY TRUST

BALANCE SHEET 

30 SEPTEMBER 2018

NOTE 2017

£ £

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash at bank and in hand 1 16,855  5,710    

CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE

WITHIN ONE YEAR 2 7,464    -            

NET ASSETS 9,391    5,710    

Financed by:

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Profit and loss account 3 9,391    5,710    

I approve these unaudited management accounts and confirm that I have made available all 

books, records and information for their preparation.

L T HAYWORTH

DIRECTOR

4

Page 62



PEEBLES COMMUNITY TRUST

NOTES TO THE MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTS

YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2018

2017

£ £

1 CASH AT BANK AND IN HAND

Cash at bank 16,846  5,689    

Cash in hand 9           21         

16,855  5,710    

2 CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE

WITHIN ONE YEAR

Project coordination 6,620    -            

Sundry creditors and accruals 844       -            

7,464    -            

3 PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Operating profit for the year 3,681    4,907    

Retained profit brought forward 5,710    803       

Retained profit carried forward 9,391    5,710    

5

Page 63



PEEBLES COMMUNITY TRUST

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT TO THE DIRECTORS ON THE UNAUDITED 

MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTS OF PEEBLES COMMUNITY TRUST

We have prepared the foregoing management accounts for the year ended 30 September 2018

set out on pages 3 to 5 from the accounting records of the company and from information 

and explanations supplied to us. We have not carried out an audit.

CHARLES GRAY & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

PEEBLES

7 February 2019

6

Page 64



Common Good Fund: Application Form for 2019/20*

*Please note this is a fund of last resort – you will need to demonstrate to the Common Good Fund 
Committee that you have tried to secure funding from other sources.

Applicant Group/Organisation:
Name of your project:

The name of the Common Good 
Fund that you are applying to:

Summarise what you want to use this funding for (max. 100 words)

(i.e. will it increase access, improve quality of life etc.)

Write here …

Tell us how your activity/project will make a difference to your organisation and how it will 
benefit the residents of the former Burgh (max. 200 words)

Tell us what activities you plan to carry out and how you will deliver it.

Write here …

Tell us how your project will be sustainable in the future (max. 100 words)

Write here …

Page 65

Agenda Item 8



Expenditure: Please tell us how much money you need for the entire activity/project (you may 
be asked to provide up to 3 quotes to support your application)

Item of Expenditure Cost (£)

Total Expenditure

How much would you like from the Common Good Fund?

Please supply a copy of your signed & dated Annual Accounts or 
Projected Financial Plan

Have you received funding in the last 5 years from Scottish Borders Council or any other 
external funders? If so, please detail the fund name, the amount and the purpose of the grant.

Fund Amount Purpose

Tell us about your own fundraising or how you have secured other funding for this project.

Amount Purpose

Individual/Group/Organisation details:

Contact Name:

Position in Group/Org:
(if appropriate)

Home Address:

Post Code:

Telephone Number:

Email Address:

Date:

Signature:

Page 66



What does your organisation do and who does it support? If appropriate. (max. 100 words)

Tell us what your group does, the activities it undertakes and in what way it benefits the community.

Write here …

Equalities

Do you have an Equal Opportunities Policy or Equality Statement?     Yes      No 

Explain how your project complies with the obligations contained in the Equality Act 2010   

Safeguarding

Does your idea/project involve work with children, young people under the age of 18 or 
vulnerable adults?     Yes      No 
If yes what safeguarding policies do you have in place and how often are these reviewed? 
Please provide a copy of these or give full details below.

Write here…

Permissions

Does your project involve work to a building or land?     Yes      No 

If yes do you have the following? (please tick relevant)

 A lease agreement (Date of lease                                       and duration                            years)

 Written permission of owner

 Planning permission (Reference No.                                   )

Commented [MN1]:  May need a wee appendix explaining 
that

Page 67



Common Good Funds

Common Good Funds in Scotland originated in the 15th century and are the assets and income of 
some of the former Burghs. They can represent a substantial portfolio of land, property, some 
moveable items and investments and by law continue to exist for the benefit of the inhabitants of the 
former Burghs to which they relate.  Scottish Borders Council  is the owner of these Funds and each 
Fund has a sub-committee comprising the relevant local Councillors who make the decisions on the 
management of the Fund’s assets and approval of any requests for funding (up to a limit of £20,000 
above which full Council approval is required).

If you are successful in being awarding Common Good Funds, you will be asked to complete a 
monitoring & evaluation form when your project is complete or within 1 year of receiving funding.
Future applications will not be considered until this has been received and the Common Good Fund 
Sub-Committee are satisfied with the evaluation you have provided.

Page 68



Document is Restricted

Page 69

Agenda Item 13



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	Public Minute - Peebles Common Good 6 February 2020

	5 Financial Monitoring to 31 December 2019
	6 Peebles Park Run
	7a Tweed Wheels
	Item No. 7(a) - Tweed Wheels accounts

	7b Peebles Men's Shed
	Item No. 7(b) - Peebles Men's Shed Refurbishment costs

	7c Peebles Community Trust
	Item No. 7(c) - Accounts for Peebles Community Trust

	8 Draft Revised Application for Funding
	13 Private Minute

